
Clarifications for Restoration of the Church Organ of the Parish Church of Sannat, Gozo 

 
Reference number: PA5.0102/17 
 

Date 09/05/2019 

 

1. Question: 
 
Could it please be clarified what is the maximum budget available for each of these two 
tenders? A clarification at the earliest possible would be greatly appreciated. 

Answer: 

Kindly note that as per current national public procurement procedure, the Contracting 
Authority is not allowed to publish budget estimates. In view that this is an EU funded tender, 
KURA Association is obliged to follow the spirit of Public Procurement.  

2. Question: 

Would you accept new front display pipes made to the same pattern and style?  The existing 
pipes are not of good quality and the appearance of new, we feel, would enhance the 
appearance of the instrument.  New would be made of polished zinc similar in appearance to 
those in St John The Baptist Xewkija.  

Answer: 

Interested parties are referred to Section 4.5 Scope of Works of the Technical 
Specifications/Terms of Reference whereby it is stated that the Contractor must ensure that 
all works necessary are carried out to ensure that the Church Organ is given a holistic and 
complete restoration. 

3. Question: 

Are there any building or painting restoration works proposed whilst the organ is dismantled? 

Answer: 
 
Kindly note that there are no building or painting restoration works that will take place inside 
the Parish Church of Sannat whilst the organ is being dismantled.  

4. Question: 

Previous tenders have stated a maximum sum of funds available. Is there a maximum sum set 
for this contract? 

Answer: 
 



Kindly note that as per current national public procurement procedure, the Contracting 
Authority is not allowed to publish budget estimates. In view that this is an EU funded tender, 
KURA Association is obliged to follow the spirit of Public Procurement.  

5. Question: 

We fully understand that the tender must be 'Duty Paid' but less v.a.t. However, should The 
Maltese Government introduce additional taxes or duties subsequent to the date of the 
tender submission, will we be exempt from this liability for anything subsequent to the date 
of tender? 

Answer: 

Interested parties are referred to Article 46.3 of the document title General Conditions for 
Works Contract.  

6. Question: 

Ref Access to Site Article 9.1 par 3 and 4.  We fully appreciate we would not work on rest days 
and will have to  cease work during funerals  weddings and other mid week services. However, 
can we be assured of reasonable access to work in the Church on all weekdays and Saturdays 
between the hours of, say 6am and 8pm unless we are advised of a service for which we must 
give way for? 

Answer 

Interested parties are to note that working hours within the Parish Church of Sannat  will be 
permitted between 9.15am and 6pm on a daily basis from Monday to Saturday with the 
exception of when there are service functions such as funerals and/or weddings which will be 
notified to the Contractor in advance  

7. Point of Clarification: 
 
Interested parties are to note the following amendment Sub-Section 4.4.c of Section 4 of the 
Tender Document: Specifications/Terms of Reference. 
 
Sub-Section 4.4.c now reads as follows: 
 
Restoration works on the Church Organ as detailed in Article 4.5 of these Technical 
Specifications/Terms of Reference. 


